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SIR CHARLES HOTHAM HOTEL SITE

Location

19-23 CAVENDISH STREET GEELONG, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0475

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 200978

Property Number

History

Originally called the Cavendish was opened in 1854 by Charles Oakley. The hotel was renamed several times
since - Sir Charles Hotham, the Grigsby, and is now known as the Hotham Hotel. The ratebooks note that by
1882 the hotel was made up of a bar, 14 rooms and a stable. The large 2 storey brick corner hotel with small rear
area containing outbuildings was renovated in 1927/36.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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